Day, Kristin ENV:EX

From; Delisle, Andréane [andreane.delisle@tc.gc.caj
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 1:25 PM

To: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX

Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV.EX; Przada, Jennifer ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call with Minister Lebel

Hi Sabrina,

| am now ready to schedule a cali between our Ministers. | am sorry for the delay. it will only be possible to schedule
something tomorrow as my boss will be travelling overseas on Friday.

Tomorrow at 3 pm {Eastern time) would work on our side. Please advise.

Undnéane Deliste

Adjointe administrafive au chef de cabinet et & l'agenda/Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Staff and Scheduling Assistant
Cabinet de 'honorable Denis Lebal / Office of the Honourable Denis Lebel

andreane.delisle@tc.gc.ca

Teléphone | Telephone 613-991-0700

Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

From: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX [mailto:Sabrina.l ciacono@gov.be.cal
Sent: November 5, 2012 11:54 AM

To: Delisle, Andréane

Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV:EX; Przada, Jennifer ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Phone call with Minister Lebel

Hi Andreane,
Any update with regards to a phone cali?

S.

From: Loiacono, Sabrina ENVIEX
Sent; Friday, November 02, 2012 09:30 AM

To: 'andreane.delisle@tc.gc.ca’ <andreane.delisle@tc.gc.ca>
Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV:EX; Przada, Jennifer ENV:EX

Subject: Phone call with Minister Lebel

Hello Andreane,

Thank you for returning my call earlier today. Minister Lake, BC's Minister of Environment, would like to speak with
Minister Lebel regarding marine spill response early next week. | look forward to working with you to figure out time
that would work for hoth Minister Lake and Minister Lebel.

Kind Regards,

Sabrina
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Sabrina Lotacono
Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Environment
250-952-7288

Email: sabrina.loiacono@gov.be.ca
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Day, Kristin ENV:EX

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Categories:

Phone call with Minister Lebel

Thu 2012-11-08 11:45 AM
Thu 2012-11-08 12:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Lake, Terry ENV.EX
ENV MO CAL

Gov
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Day, Kristin ENV.EX

From: Jackson, Vickie ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2013 2:36 PM

To: Day, Kristin ENV.EX

Subject: FW: Proposed bullets on Spill Capacity for MTL call with Lebel
Vickie Jackson

Manager, Executive Operations
Ministry of Environment

5th floor-2875 Jutland Rd. Victoria
250 356-5763

From: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2013 1:51 PM

To: Jackson, Vickie ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Proposed bullets on Spill Capacity for MTL call with Lebel

Sabrina Loiacono

Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Environment
250-952-7288

Email: sabrina.loiacono@gov.bc.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

From: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 10:03 PM

To: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX; Wright, Jenn ENV:EX; Lake, Terry ENV:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Proposed bullets on Spill Capacity for MTL call with Lebel

Bullets for your call with Federal minister tomorrow, Thanks to Jim for preparing,
Wes

W.H. (Wes} Shoemaker -
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment

5th Floor, 2975 Jutland Road
Victoria, BC

Bus: (250) 387-5429

Fax: (250) 387-6003

wes.shoemaker@goyv.bc.ca

** plagse note: This email is intended for the addresse{a) and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**

1
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Standen, Jim ENV:EX" <Jim.Standen@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 7 November, 2012 8:08:43 PM PST

To: "Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Hofwebher, Jim E ENVIEX"
<Jim.Hofweber@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Proposed bullets on Spill Capacity for MTL call with Lebel

On Marine Spill Capacity

s.13

On Terrestrial Spill Capacity

s.13
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From: Loiaccno, Sabriha E.NV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX; Hofweber, Jim E ENV:EX

Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Hi,

MTL is speaking to Minister Lebel tomorrow at 11:45am after the round table, Are there a few bullets
we can prepared for MTL. Sorry this is short notice, we just got confirmation this afternoon.

S.

Sabrina Loiacono

Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Envircnment
250-952-7288

Email: sabrina.lolacono@gov.be.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX; Lake, Terry ENV:EX; Wright, Jenn ENV:EX; Loiacono,
Sabrina ENV:EX

Cc: Hofweber, Jim E ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Jim,

Thanks for the update. | am copying the Minister on my reply and will flag to discuss it further
with him (esp. the part about raising it with his federal colleague).

Wes

W.H. {Wes) Shoemaker, MBA
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment

5th Floor, 2975 Jutland Road

Victoria, BC

Tel: 250.387.5429 | Fax: 250.387.6003
E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov,bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information,
Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**

From: Standen, Jim ENV:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX

Page 6
MOE-2013-00013



Cc: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Hofweber, Jim E ENV:EX
Subject: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Wes/Bonnie,

| spoke with Mike Henderon (Director General for Transport Canada Pacific Region) about the work the
feds are doing on beefing up spill response capacity on the west coast.

s.13
s.13

Mike did tell me that Yaprak Baltacioglu will retain this file, even though she is in the midst of a
transition to the role of DM of Treasury Board.

s.13

s.13
Jim

s.13
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Day, Kristin ENV:EX

From; Jackson, Vickie ENVIEX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2013 2:36 PM

To: Day, Kristin ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity
Vickie Jackson

Manager, Executive Operations

Ministry of Environment

5th floor-2975 Jutland Rd. Victoria

250 356-5763

From: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Jackson, Vickie ENV:EX

Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Sabrina Loiacono

Ministerial Assistant

Honcurable Terry Lake

Minister of Environment
250-952-7288

Email: sabrina.loiacono@gov.bc.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

From: Hofweber, Jim E ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 4:35 PM

To: Loiacono, Sabrina ENV:EX; Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX
Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Jim §’s note below sums up our current situation quite succinctly. s.13
s.13

From: Lolacono, Sabrina ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 4:26 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX; Hofweber, Jim E ENVIEX
Cc: Wright, Jenn ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Hi,
MTL is speaking to Minister Lebel tomorrow at 11:45am after the round table. Are there a few bullets we can prepared
for MTL. Soryy this is short notice, we just got confirmation this afternoon.

1
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Sabrina Loiacono

Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Environment
250-952-7288

Email: sabrina.loiacono@gov.bc.ca

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

From: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2012 4:54 PM
To: Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX; Lake, Terry ENV:EX; Wright, Jenn ENV:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina ENVIEX
Cc: Hofweber, Jim E ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Update on Federal work on Marine Spill Capacity

Jim,

Thanks for the update. | am copying the Minister on my reply and will flag to discuss it further with him {esp.
the part about raising it with his federal colleague}. .

Wog

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment

5t Floor, 2975 Jutland Road

Victoria, BC

Tel: 250.387.5429 | Fax: 250.387.6003
E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.be.ca

**Plaase note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized
use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**

From: Standen, Jim ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX

Cc: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Hofweber, Jim E ENV:EX
Subject: Update on Federal work on Marine Spilt Capacity

Wes/Bonnie,

| spoke with Mike Henderon (Director General for Transport Canada Pacific Region) about the work the feds are doing
on beefing up spill response capacity on the west coast. o ‘

s.13
s.13
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Mike did tell me that Yaprak Baltacioglu will retain this file, even though she is in the midst of a transition to the role of
DM of Treasury Board.

s.13
s.13

s.13

Jim

s.13
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